LAYMAC CORPORATION
1601 ‘H’ Street, Suite 200
Bakersfield, CA 93301
(661) 327-4031 * Fax (661) 327- 4359 {\, LIFORMIA REG

January 14, 2016

Mr. Samuel Unger, P.E.

Executive Officer

Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board
320 West 4™ Street., Suite 200

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Subject: INVESTIGATIVE ORDER R4-2015-0320
LOS ANGELES and VENTURA COUNTIES

Dear Mr. Unger:

We are in receipt of the December 18, 2015 Order to submit information for the disposal
of Well Drilling Fluids, Well Completion Fluids, and Production Fluids to land for
Laymac Corporation’s Oil and Gas operations in Los Angeles and Venture County.
Laymac has never operated in either of those Districts. Additionally, Laymac no longer
exists and has not operated for several years

If you have any questions, please call me at 661-327-4031.

Sincerely,

ﬂd e s
Smith
Laymac Corporation




